From: Graftingardeners Ltd _

Sent: 13 August 2019 10:41

To: Little, Tom [N
Cc: Planning I
Subject: Crown lifting & Dead wooding: 5-8 Saint Mark's Square NW1 7TN

Dear Tom

Many thanks for your call earlier regarding the above. | have spoken to Adam and he
advised that he would like to check if it was necessary to apply for permission for the crown
lifting and dead wooding or whether it could be done without.

| have attached a report that has been done for 5-8 St Mark's Square and am showing the
works required below.

T1 Lime: Lift canopy to 3.5m

T2 Lime: Crown lift eastern side to 2.5m

T3 Lime: Crown lift eastern side to 2.5m

T4: Sycamore: Crown lift eastern side to 2.5m

T5: Fig tree: Crown lift western side to 2m and attach x3 stems to boundary wall using vine
T6 Robinia: No tree works stated on report
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Recommended by Graftingardeners: Remove major deadwood
1 T7 Robinia: No tree works stated on report

Recommended by Graftingardeners: Remove major deadwood

Kind regards

Christine
GraftinGardeners Ltd
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